
 

 

 Our ref:  Contact:  

 Your Ref:  Tel:  

   Date: 4 August 2018 

Head of Service 
Planning Policy & Programmes 
Warrington Borough Council 
New Town House 
Buttermarket Street 
Warrington     WA1 2NH 

Email:   

Dear Sir / Madam / Ms 
 
Warrington Borough Council Local Plan - Preferred Development Option 
Regulation 18 Consultation July 2017 
 
Merseytravel notes the above document, which is the currently the subject of a 
public consultation exercise, and in response to this due consultation process, 
Merseytravel would wish to offer the following comments. 
 
Firstly Merseytravel welcomes the inclusion of statements within the proposed 
revisions to the Local Plan,  which seek to recognise and protect the potential 
alignments of future High Speed / Northern Powerhouse  Rail lines, such as the 
statement made in Paragraph 2.31. 
 
Para 2.31 One specific comment related to the potential impacts of HS2 on the 
Green Belt Assessment findings. The HS2 route was not used as a boundary in the 
Green Belt Assessment as paragraph 76 of the assessment explains that ‘only 
existing boundaries were used. Boundaries relating to proposed development or 
infrastructure were not used’. Given the likelihood and scale of HS2, Arup has 
subsequently reassessed those parcels adjacent to or in close proximity to the 
safeguarded route. 
 
Based upon the positive recognition status, that the Plan thereby affords current 
High Speed Rail projects, Merseytravel would wish to request that Warrington 
Borough Council ensures that all elements of the revised Local Plan would offer 
appropriate protection for all current proposed options for High Speed and Northern 
Powerhouse Rail routes through the Borough, as defined within current rail industry 
documentation. It is Merseytravel’s view, that this protection should be considered as 
part of all relevant elements of the Plan currently under consultation, such as the 
Garden City Suburb, the various relevant parcels of proposed housing development, 
and the potential western link road alignment. 
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